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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 6:01 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Special Sale - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Special Sale - Auction Closing 
 

 

We have updated the website with 95 new specimens, all from China.  To view these 

updates go directly via this link: New Updates. 

 

We have also placed 40 specimens in the "On Sale Now" galleries.  Some excellent 

deals here for only a short time!  To see these directly click on this link: On Sale Now 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this Tuesday evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  There are 150 great specimens available.  Some of the highlights as 

follows: 

1. choice specimens from Tsumeb 

2. rare species including umangite, gillespite, liebenbergite, etc. 

3. a really neat gemmy Illinois fluorite 

4. large Ajo, Arizona copper 

5. beautiful chalcopyrite/sphalerite from Russia 

6. an excellent plumbogummite replacing pyromorphite from China 

Plus many others.  Click on the auction link on our home page to see these.   

 

 



2

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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